# Tanuj Yadav

# Flutter & Android Developer

Noida, Uttar Pradesh, IN | +1 965-010-8704 | tanuj.yadav88@gmail.com

## **Summary**

A team player who is used to working in an international environment, but can fare excellently with individual tasks. When it comes to my work I, provide an analytical approach and time eïcient in executing my tasks. With a variety of experience in the entrepreneurial scene, confídent in my abilities to apply knowledge to practice that shows results. My passion for a future career lies in User Experience Design.

# Work experience

Senior Android Lead 2019-06 - present Marquis technology Private Limited Senior Android Lead

Senior Android Developer 2018-01 - 2019-06

Senior Android Developer

Senior Android Developer

Innovators & Doers Technologies

Android Developer 2017-04 - 2018-01 Dbispl Info tech Pvt. Ltd

Software Engineer 2015-05 - 2017-04

Sahaj Infotech Private Limited.

Android Developer

Innotion Technology

Associate Software Engineer 2014-08 - 2015-05 Mobile Division Android

# **Skills**

Mobile Applications: Android & Flutter

Mobile Applications: Android SDK & Flutter SDK

Mobile Applications: Firebase

User Interface: Flutter &Android

#### **Skills**

KOTLIN, JAVA.MVVM, FLUTTER, DART,DIO, MVP. • AGILE, SCRUM. • TDD • JUNIT, ESPRESSO. • ANDROID JETPACK. • DATA BINDING. • JSON, XML PARSING. • ROOM DATABASE. • PERFORMANCE OPTIMIZATION. • TROUBLESHOOTING. TEAM MANAGEMENT. • REPORTING AND DOCUMENTATION.

#### **Personal Information**

- Total / Relevant Experience 9.6 Years
- Date of Birth -04/06/1989
- Nationality Indian

# Flutter & Android Projects:

#### Marquistech Connect:

Simplify your management tasks with Marquistech Connect, an all-in-one app designed to streamline attendance, inventory, and travel management. Developed using Flutter, Marquistech Connect offers a smooth, cross-platform experience to enhance efficiency and convenience for businesses and individuals alike.

Language- Flutter Project Role-

- 1. Involved in Understanding client requirements and architecture designing.
- 2. Involved in Project development throughout the Project's life cycle.

### MATT App:

MATT is an automation test tool for testing the android phones only is developed for the help

of testing engineers of Marquistech. This tool can be used in mobility as well in stationary.MATT supports minimum version of android Oreo 8.0. MATT supports several feature of automation test such as CALL, SMS, WI-FI connectivity, FTP(upload/download), web browsing etc. This tool is also helpful to get RF condition info like RSRP, RSCP, PCI, MCC, MNC etc. MATT provide test Report of separate test after its completion which you get in excel sheet. We have latest released version MATT 7.5.

## **Education**

Master of Computer Application 2010-07-2013-06

Teerthanker mahaveer institute of management and technology

# **Hobbies and Interests**

- I would describe myself as very ambitious and always open to new and exciting opportunities.
- I'm an outdoor sports enthusiast:

Language- Android Project Role-

- 1. Involved in Understanding client requirements and architecture designing.
- 2. Involved in Project development throughout the Project's life cycle.

<u>RightHear</u>: RightHear is a virtual accessibility assistant that helps users to easily orient themselves in new or casual environments. Our vision is to make blind, visually impaired and other people with orientation disabilities feel much more independent by assisting them going anywhere, anytime.

Language- Android, Kotlin, Data Structure.. Project Role-

- 1. Involved in Understanding client requirements and architecture designing.
- 2. Involved in Project development throughout the Project's life cycle.

<u>Goldurs App:</u> Goldurs Online Services App-Download app for a delightful Service experience. Online services booking with Goldurs is very easy as you get to shop from the comfort of your own place home / oïce and get service delivery at your door stop. By downloading the Goldurs free online services provider app on your android hone or tablet, you can eiortlessly browse our beautiful collection of all the basic service of your home from multiple categories including Beauty & Care, Homes Motion, Massage and Toughness, & Appliance Repair.

<u>Yalla Pickup (Client: Seven Sons):</u> Yalla Pickup is an innovative app and a web-portal that allows clients to order a pickup truck at a click of a button. Yalla Pickup service is tailored for individuals as well as business owners who have valuable items to move and they're getting frustrated with going to look around the city for a pickup truck or calling out drivers who may

not be there when you need them. Whether you are a business owner or an individual, with Yalla Pickup, you can now order a pickup truck from the comfort of your home.

# **Core Qualifications**

- Superior proficiency with Android And Flutter SDK.
- Good knowledge of Android Jetpack Component.
- Good knowledge of flutter development for Android & iOS development.
- Good knowledge of Config deploy and update migration.
- Good knowledge of Bloc & Provide Pattern.
- Implemented version controlling & code merging using SmartGit, SVN & Sourcetree.
- Intelligent enough to blend the domain knowledge with various kind of performance
- testing, estimation, analysis of the business requirements, test planning, execution
- bug reporting for Android Phone & Android Tablets APPs
- Easily Consume Web Services either written in various formats (Rest, Soap etc) and
- type (XML, JSON, etc.)
- Face book, Twitter, Instagram, LinkedIn, Gmail etc frameworks & Social Media
- Integration
- Easily create & Manage Push Notification in Android and iOS Apps and implement business logic either using Third party Libraries like client provided API's
- Easily add Analytics tools and implement logic using various Servers like Google
- Analytics, and/or Client provided API's
- Implemented Various Third Party APIs Like Green Dao, Picasso, Glide, Twilio, Send Bird,Realm etc
- Used Various Tools for Crash Reporting & Bug Reporting like Crashlytics, Firebase
- Crash Reporting etc for apps in Beta as well as for live apps.

## Languages

English